Dvveet

Shaurya Shrivastava

Currently working Customer Service Assistant and crew member.

Full time MA Journalism student at University of Sussex.

Brighton, Brighton and Hove, UKView profile on Dweet

Languages

Hindi (Native)

English (Fluent)

About

Completed BA Journalism, Psychology and English in 2020 from Kristu Jayanti College Bangalore, India. Currently studying MA Journalism and Media Studies at the University of Sussex, Brighton United Kingdom.

I'm resilient, confident and work well under pressure.

Previously worked with Doordarshan Kendra Chandigarh in the year 2019.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

DOMINOS PIZZA

Doordarshan Kendra

Food By Weight

Verve People

Experience

Crew

DOMINOS PIZZA | Jan 2022 - Now



Hospitality

Verve People | Dec 2022 - Now

Part-time

Cashier/Customer Service Assistant

Food By Weight | Jun 2021 - Sep 2021

Verve people Bartender and Kitchen Porter 2021-06 -2021-09 Cashier/Customer Service Assistant Food By Weight, Bangalore, India

Correspondent Reporter Intern

Doordarshan Kendra | Apr 2019 - Jun 2019

Education & Training

2022 - 2023 University of Sussex

Degree, Master of Arts

2017 - 2020 Kristu Jayanti College (Autonomous)

Degree, Bachelor of Arts